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RELEASE IN 
PART B5,B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, June 27, 2010 8:25 PM 
To: 
Subject 	 RE: Followup 

Just saw you are wheels up - see below. 

Will be on a call from 9pm - 10:30pm 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2010 6:50 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Cc: H 

Subject: Followup 

ASKED PAT TO BRING HIM BACK - HE WILL 	B6 1) Pakistan--I spoke w Jeff Feltmann who has a very high opinion o 

BE IN OFFICE ON THURSDAY - WILL SEE HIM B/F I LEAVE] 

2) Did you ever find out what happened w the Clinton Fellows program at State? [WILL FOLLOW-UP -NORA WAS 
CHECKING] 

3) Did we ever find a place for 

B5 
B6 

4) Did you have someone contact the Resnicks about their food security think tank? 

5) Who's our special rep for Burma? L 	(DECLINED ON FRIDY FOR FAMILY REASONS - THEY ARE OUT WEST. 	 B6 
1/‘,/AS UNACCEPTABLE TO WH SO WE ARE BACK TO DRAWING BOARD - WILL REVIEW LIST AGAIN AND 

MAKE RECOMMENDATION] 

6) Can we help 	 or his wife? [YES - DOES LAUREN HAVE HER RESUME? -- ASSUME YOU MEAN IN A SALARIED 
AS OPPOSED TO PART-TIME POSITION] 

7) 
	

If not, let's discuss. 

    

    

    

8) Does 	 need our help to ge 	position? [HE HAS RECEIVED IT; RAJ AND JACK AT RESPECTIVE 

MEETINGS WITH OUR INTERNATIONAL COUNTERPARTS HAVE INDICATED WE HAVE A CANDIDATE AND IT'S HIM; NO 

COMMITMENTS YET FROM OTHER COUNTRIES BUT ALWAYS AGREEMENT THAT HE IS STRONG CANDIDATE AND WELL-

LIKED; FULL-COURT PRESS WILL BEGIN IN SEPTEMBR] 

9) Pursuant to the GHI mtg I want to schedule speech w heavy emphasis on family planning so we need to map out plan 

w Buffetts etc. We should discuss w Melanne tomorrow [GREAT - LET'S BRING IN MEGAN EARLY - SHE DID THIS WORK 
BEFORE TOO] 

10) I think 	 for 	makes most sense since you and I can work w him and it was his wife's idea. [I AGREE - HE'S 

NOT COMING BACK UNTIL 10 JULY SO WE HAVE TIME BUT I WOULD PUT HIM THERE] 
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11) Can we talk to Jonathan Prince tomorrow since I had to cancel last week? We will need to move on the strat comm 

reorg asap. [YES] 

12) Nita Lowey wants a memo about the ed funding for Haiti. PIs have it drafted and I can finalize [SURE] 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05770104 Date: 02/29/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2

